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Joseph J. Lisa October 18,2018
Lisa.joseph@epa.gov

215-814-2479

VIA EMAIL AND CERTIFIED MAIL

Richard DeMarco, Esq.
LAULETTA BIRNBAUM

100 South Broad Street, Suite 905
Philadelphia, PA 19110

VIA HAND DELIVERY

Robert S. Hasson, Esq.

Senior Assistant Regional Counsel

U.S. ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY - REGION III
1650 Arch Street (3RC41)

Philadelphia, PA 19103

Re:  Site: Belgrade Transformer Superfund Site, Philadelphia, PA
Docket No.: CERCLA-03-2018-0110LL

Continuance of Scheduled Hearing

Dear Mr. DeMarco and Mr. Hasson:

Please be advised that the hearing of the above-captioned matter, currently scheduled for
November 15, 2018, is CONTINUED for ninety (90) days in light of the joint written request of the
parties that was filed on October 18, 2018 and that requested such a continuance in order for the parties
to engaged in settlement negotiations. There parties are requested to immediately notify in writing my
office if a settlement is reached. In the absence of such a notification, a case status conference call with
the parties will be scheduled by my office during which a new hearing date will be set for this matter.
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